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PLEASE NOTE 
 
 
This paperless packet is published on the County’s website for 
convenience purposes, and only includes information received up to 
the close of business on the day before a public hearing.  Documents 
received after this, or documents submitted during the public hearing 
are not uploaded to the Paperless Packet.  The legal record is the 
paper record maintained in the Offices of the Planning & Zoning 
Department. 
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Memorandum  
To: Sussex County Planning Commission Members  
From: Jamie Whitehouse, Director, Department of Planning & Zoning; Jenny Norwood, Planning 
and Zoning Manager; Lauren DeVore, Planner III; Christin Scott, Planner I; and Elliott Young, 
Planner I 
CC: Vince Robertson, Assistant County Attorney 
Date: October 21, 2021 
RE: Other Business for the October 28, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting 
 
This memo is to provide background for the Planning Commission to consider as a part of the Other 
Business to be reviewed during the October 28, 2021 meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission. 
 
Sussex Central High School Addition                                                                                                                     KH 
Revised Preliminary Site Plan 
This is a Revised Preliminary Site Plan for the establishment of a 3-story 303,297 square feet High 
School addition, accessory buildings, multiple recreational fields, parking and other site improvements. 
The proposed addition will become the new High School, while the current existing High School will 
become a Middle School. The property is located on the west side of Patriots Way (S.C.R. 318).  
Change of Zone No. 1930 was approved by the Sussex County Council at their meeting of Tuesday 
December 1, 2020 in order to change the zoning from AR-1 (Agricultural Residential) to I-1 
(Institutional). The plan complies with the Sussex County Zoning Code. Tax Parcel: 133-11.00-105.00. 
Zoning: I-1 (Institutional Zoning District). Staff are awaiting agency approvals. 
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